Ohith

1701 Highway A 1 A Suite 301
Vero Beach, Florida 32963
tel: 7722314301

fax: 7722314332

January 10, 2020

Mr. Himanshu Mehta, P.E.
Managing Director

Solid Waste Disposal District
1325 74th Ave SW

Vero Beach, Florida 32968

Subject: Indian River County Solid Waste Disposal District.
Segment 3 Cell 2 Expansion, Segment 2 Partial Closure,
and Landfill Gas System Expansion
IRC Contract No.: 2018025
Change Order No. 7 - Miscellaneous Changes

Dear Mr. Mehta:

Transmitted herewith are three copies of the Change Order Number 7, for material overruns and
reconciliation of material underruns on the project bill of quantities. The change is for contingency
and time only and does not affect the overall contract amount of the project.

We trust the enclosed is sufficient for your review and the Board’s approval. If you need any
additional information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

7

Martin J. Lewis, P.E., BCEE, PMP
Project Manager
CDM Smith Inc.
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Attachments: Tables 1, 2, and 3
Change Order No. 7 Form
Thalle Construction Requests Change

File: PW_PL1_6706-228608.05.06.70
cc: Eric Grotke, CDM Smith

Kevin Vann, CDM Smith
Reinaldo Gonzalez, Thalle
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